SHREE JAGADGURU MOORUSAVIRMATH VIDYAVARDHAK SANGHA'S



ARTS AND COMMERCE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

Jayachamaraj Nagar, Hubballi - 580 020. Re-Accredited 'A' Grade by 'NAAC' College with Potential for Excellence

Principal : 0836-4256820, College : 4256817, Fax: 0836-4257324. email:sjmvscollegeforwomenhubli@rediffmail.com sjmvswomenscollege2016@gmail.com website:www.moorusaviramath.org

15-8-2019

Minutes of the Governing Council Meeting held on 14th August 2019

Governing Council Members present for the Meeting in the Principal's chamber.

Name

- 01. Shri. Mahesh Tenginkai
- 02. Dr. G. H. Kallimath
- 03. Smt. Cecilia D'cruz
- 04. Dr. Supriya Malashetty
- 05. Dr. Tayanna H.

Designation

Hon.Chairman Hon.Secretary/Principal Member Member Member

Agenda for the Meeting

- Review of Admissions to UG & PG.
- 2) Forming various committees for co-curricular& extra-curricular activities.
- Organizing, lectures, workshops for students in various subjects.
- Conduct of Seminars/Conference/Training Programs.
- Conduct of Certificate courses and coaching classes for competitive exams.
- Learn while you Earn scheme.
- Online submission of AQAR-2018-19.
- To encourage students to undertake extension activities.

Minutes of the Meeting

- The Principal welcomed all the members of the Governing council.
- The Meeting began with the review of admissions for UG & PG courses. All the members agreed that the number of students seeking admission should exceed thousand limit.
- Various committees were formed to carry out various activities for the academic year 2019-20. The chairman and members of the committees were asked to chalk out various programmes & activities for the overall development of the students. The Governing Council recommended all departments to organize special lecturers & workshops to enable the students to have extra and deeper insights about the topics included in the curriculum.

 SHREE JAGADGURU MOORUSAVIRMATH VIDYAVARDHAK SANGHA'S

 ARTS AND COMMERCE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN

 Jayachamaraj Nagar, Hubballi - 580 020.

 Re-Accredited 'A' Grade by 'NAAC'

 College with Potential for Excellence

 Principal : 0836-4256820, College : 4256817, Fax: 0836-4257324.

 email:sjmvscollegeforwomenhubli@rediffmail.com

 simvswomenscollege2016@gmail.com

 website:www.moorusaviramath.org

- The members also suggested that the college needs to send proposals & organize National Level Seminars/Conferences and other training programmes for enabling the teaching faculty to enhance their skills & subject knowledge. The principal also suggested that present faculty have to attend the Seminars/Conferences outside the college so that faculty will involve in research activities.
- The Committee suggested that certificate courses in Communicative English and Tally be conducted during the first semester. These can supplement the prescribed syllabus.
- Learn while your Earn scheme. The committee approved the proposal of introducing Learn while you Earn scheme in which selected students who are economically poor are given a chance to work for 40 hours in the college office and library during their leisure hour and a remuneration of Rs 1000 will be paid for their services.
- The Principal instructed all the criterion heads to fill up the AQAR Questionnaire along with supporting documents The details of AQAR has to be uploaded by 15th September 2019.
- More stress should be laid on involving students in socially responsible and extension activities through NSS, NCC and Youth Red Cross.
- The meeting ended with the vote of thanks by Dr. Tayanna H.